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Matiida Sanders JooysR- £l Psc-11-OYyy-Cco. t I
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 9:25 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices C:? .
Cc: Caroline Kiancke o)
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted %3
Date and Time: 10/7/2011 9:24:00 AM
Docket Number: 100458-El
Filename / Path: 100458.CO.cmk.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk II ﬁ-‘}){é!? - [/‘?f
Office of the General Counsel ) -
Florida Public Service Commission M/H L

7
Tel: (850) 413-6630 EMAILED = 15




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100458

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes

Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coclico.st-johns.fl.us Yes

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade clerkbee@miamidade.gov Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes

County

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk indian-river.org Yes

River Cou

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@eco.volusia.fl.us Yes

Florida Power & Light Company ken hoffman@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (Junoi0f) John Butler@fpl.com No

Printed on 10/7/2011 at 5:13:38 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 243278)

Attachments: 07358-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/7/2011



CLK Officlal Filing****9/12/2011 12:38 PM bk

Matiida Sanders ©sc-) - 032 -PAR -£1 lfooyse-£4

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 12:39 PM

éo: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

c: Caroline Klancke .. . . .

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted wAdmlmstmtweLj Parties] | Consumer
_ pocUMENT No. 0994 7-1()

Date and Time: 9/12/2011 12:37:00 PM ,‘

Docket Number: 100458-El DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 100458.paaorder.082311.agenda.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING ACCURALS FOR NUCLEAR DECOMMISSIONING

Shalonda Hopkins /
Commission Deputy Clerk II F (A
Office of the General Counsel 1 /:}X"‘//O

Florida Public Service Commission 40 U’w 416D - 10
Tel: (850) 413-6630 e\ o

EmpiLed ~ 1




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100458

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
JAST
DIRECTORY
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns. fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@celerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Beard of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Florida Power & Light Company ken.hoffman@fpi.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0f) John Butler@fpl.com No

Printed on 9/12/2011 at 5:06:34 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email |D = 696648)

Attachments: 06536-11.pdf
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

9/12/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100458

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS co?«?ffsl‘é?orv
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0f) John Butler@fpl.com No
faxeo -/ FBSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
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- a V ' 1 2 S L uyi
ML e 'DOCUMENT Mo, (A4UD - 1O
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RECEIVED-FRs0

State of Florida TTAUG I Amy:

Jublic Serbice Conuniasion

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 11, 2011

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (C(:»lc%Y A ‘&1/
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Higefns, Bulecza-Banks, D. u?s, Cicghetti,
L 1]

ranklin, L’ Amoreaux, P. L& Lester, Maurey, Salnova, Springe
Office of the General Counsel (Klancke) Cw.«ds;(‘/ NS

RE: Docket No. 100458-El — Petition for approval of 2010 nuclear decommissioning
study, by Florida Power & Light Company.

AGENDA: 08/23/11 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\AECR\WP\100458. RCM.DOC

Case Background
Nuclear Decompmissionin
Decommissioning involves the process of dismantling and removing materials and
equipment that are no longer used and useful but which remain following retirement of the
nuclear generating unit. While the definition does not include the removal and disposal of spent
fuel, on-site storage facilities for spent fuel are included. Decommissioning changes the

licensing status of the nuclear power plant site from operational to possession-only, and possibly,
at some future date, to unrestricted use.

DOCUMINT NUMBER-CATE
US668 AUGIH =
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

— R

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK Bouwvﬁﬂfé ;’j E{' %%i ON
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 870504)

Attachments: 05668-11.pdf
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

8/11/2011



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: QFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANNCOLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR
NATHAN A. SKOP
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

Fublic Serpice Qommission
ADVUNISTRATIVE

December 15, 2010

Florida Power & Light Company
John T. Butler

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FI. 33408-0420

Re: Docket No. 100458-E1

Dear Mr. Butler:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of 2010 nuclear decommissioning
study, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on December 13, 2010,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number.

Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. 1f mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850} 413-7180.

It
f

Office of Commission Clerk

19947 DECIS

]
SC

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 8 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Gpportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Docket No, 100458-EI Date Docketed: 12/13/2010 Title: Petition for approval of 2010 nuclear decommissioning study,

Company: Florida Power & Light Company

by Florida Power & Light Company.

FyC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
_“Adminisirative__Parties _Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. p9947-/0
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Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
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